
Docket No.: 50-423

MEMORANDUM FOR: Inez Bailey, Chief
Record Service Branch, TIDC

FROM: B. J. Youngblood, Chief
- Licensing Branch No.1*

Division of Licensing, NRR

SUBJECT: WITHDRAWAL OF PROPRIETARY STATUS FROM MATERIAL SUBMITTED
BY NORTHEAST NUCLEAR ENERGY COMPANY ON NOVEMBER 21, 1983 -
MILLSTONE NUCLEAR POWER STATION, UNIT NO. 3

By letter dated November 21, 1983 (831 1230066 831121), the Northeast Nuclear
Energy Company submitted seismic studies referenced in the response to
Question No. Q 230.6 and requested that the material be withheld from public
disclosure as proprietary pursuant to 10 CFR 2.790.

By NRC letter dated December 23, 1983, Weston Geophysical Corporation Reports
entitled " Seismological and Geological Studies Miramichi Area, New Brunswick
and Central New Hampshire" Volume 1 and Volume II dated August 1983, were with-
held from public disclosure as proprietary in accordance with the applicant's
request.

On December 28,1983(8401100429831228), Northeast Nuclear Energy Company sub-
mitted a letter requesting that the proprietary status of the reports be removed.
The originator of the study, Yankee Atomic Electric Company advised that it is
no longer necessary to maintain the confidentiality of the information since it
now has limited commercial marketability.

It is requested that the proprietary status of the reports be removed and that
the PRC System codes reflect its nonproprietary status and copies be made
available to the PDR and local PDR.

p g1pp M
B. J. Youngblood, Chief
Licensing Branch No.1
Division of Licensing
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